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Federal Communications Commission

Class Il Permissive Change

Applies to FCC ID: PY7A1031012

Sony Ericsson Mobile Communications AB herewith submits items for a Class
Il Permissive Change of our mobile phone T637, FCC ID PY7A1031012.
Description of Change:

¢ PWB changes due to a new transmitter module from an alternate

vendor.

New test reports for FCC Part 24/22 and SAR are submitted together with this
application. There is no change to the maximum output power.

Best regards,
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Hakan Sjoberg
Senior Staff Engineer - Global Type Approvals and Certifications

Sony Ericsson Mobile Communications AB
Nya Vattentornet
221 88 Lund



